Bently Nevad

1 Baker Hughes business

July 7,2022

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: XPYNINAB3I
(Original Grant date: 09/11/2018)
Applicant: Ublox
Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: XPYNINAB3], originally granted on 09/11/2018
The major change filed under this application is:
Change #1  Addition of portable host: 109M2380 and 109M2390, using NINA-B316 with integrated antenna.
The output power setting and antenna gain is the same as the original approval. The IEEE 802.15.4 zigbee radio
capabilities are disabled — this chip is left unpopulated and not used by the host.
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely yours,
\))O‘f\ﬂsﬂ_ Woad—
Tonya Woods

Global Product Compliance Manager
Bently Nevada, LLC
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